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16th Jenuary, 7

re Clain No. 6874.

Dear Sirs,

i beg to acknowledge receipt of
your letter of the 15ih instant and to
return as recuested the London & lorth
Wwestern Railway Company's letter dated 5th
iden.

Yours faithfully,

Secretary.

Messre, C. Ramsay & Sen,
Ballgbridpe,
Dublin.
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Messrs. C. Ramsay & Son,

10£h January, 7

re Claim Yo. 6874.

Dear Sirs,

In reply %o vour letter of the 6th
instant addrecsed to Mr Kidney, 1 am
directed by the Property Losses Committiee
to stete that apart from the guestion of
the cleim coming to hand too late for con-
sijeration, it renresents a consenuential
loss, which under the terms of reference

the Committee are nrecluded from dealing

with.
Yours feithfully,

Secretary.
Balls Bridge.
Dublin.




The Dublin Fire & Property Losses Association (1 91 J L]L

OFFICES: STAR BUILDINGS,
12/14 COLLEGE GREEN,

ROBERT J. KIDNEY, F.s.A.A, » |
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'’Property Losses (Ireland) Comnittes,
61, St. Stephen's Green B,
Dear Sir,
I enclose herewith letter and enclosure from
Mesers U, Rameay & Sons, Kindly let them have a reply
divrect 48 to whebher you can now accept the additioral elaim
Tron them.

Yours faithrully, s
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City Floral Branch—B0 NASSAU STREET.-Telephone 1169
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"THE ROYAL NURSERIES. BaLLs Bripce

PURVEYORS OF FLOWERS 6 TeLerHONE 1806
TO HIS MAJESTY .
THE KING 6th Jenwery, 1917,

R. J. Kidney, Es=q.,
12/14 College Green,
Dublin.’
eal Sir,

Last April we had a consigmment of Cut Flowers from London,
which were held up af Holyhead by the outbreak ia Dublin, and were dis-
poced of by the L & N.W. Riy. Co., for 13/3.

The coct of those which we have paid the Congignors was £3. 5. 9.
Will you kindly let ne know 1f we have any claim for those amounts.
We thoughiti the Railway Co. would pay the claim and enclose letter from

them, which pleare reed and return, aad oblige,

Yours fai -;hf’u L1y,
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